
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Joshua Gentzler 

DATE: July 17, 2025 

SUBJECT: Leavenworth County Port Authority (LCPA) Education Campaign 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 
 

Overview: The Leavenworth County Port Authority (LCPA), in collaboration with the 
Leavenworth County Development Corporation (LCDC), has launched a countywide education 
campaign to raise awareness about the importance of sustained investment in economic 
development. The campaign follows a comprehensive polling effort and is designed to build 
public trust, highlight the value of economic development, and encourage engagement from 
residents and local leaders. 
 
Policy Consideration: N/A 
 
Financial Consideration: n/a 
 
Action: Staff recommends the Council receive and file the LCPA Education Campaign materials 
and support continued engagement with the campaign. Council members are encouraged to 
help share accurate information, engage in public discussion, and advocate for sustained 
economic development investment in Leavenworth County. 

 


